Chancellor Deane V. laloltl,
University of EKansas.

Dear Chancellor ihlott:
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We have consulted with Professor F. A. Russell and
some represantatives of the tile psople in KXansas City. Vhen we
have this inforration at hand we will submit it to you, which I
h@ﬂﬁillboamm. Wie are asking bids on the conorete basin that

_ nds the pool from Penny, Constant and Basil Green. Of course,
- 'bafm we do any of this we will submit the full information %o
you. We are dealing through Professor Russell and asking that he
ask for bids. Iy this mﬂmduuill svoid any teclmical error.

enlisted men on the mpus during ‘Bwir mmﬁw hour; Your mn-
tion of using tennis courts for volley ball cowris causes me %o
meke this observation. All volley ball courts should be near the
building in which students are quartered. The only two possible
locations for wolley ball cowrts, as I see it, would be one between
| Babimn Cymmasium and Faworth Hall, and the other would be on the
juad le. Vould you care to secrifice this much grass?
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I still think that itﬁllbammmamyl to
work out & scheme whereby we can upen up both basketball courts for
the play of these enlisted men. mam—m«awm played
mmn in elementary seclwol or high school, and there will be
semendous devand for these play spaces. I think the nupervlutm
eould bo :ufﬂaiently arranged.

| SWI}’ yours,

Dimtor nf Phyo ical Hmﬂms
Basketball Coache -




